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Exploring the History of 

Great Billing 

A Walking Heritage Trail around the Old 

Village 

See Also:  

www.facebook.com/allsaintsandstandrews  

Key to photographs 

1. The balustrades from the original Hall 

2. The gate to Lady Winefride’s Walk 

3. The Ha-Ha 

4. Stone Urn from Hall 

5. Beehive weather vane 

6. Priory  sleeping  Quarters. (Passing old farmhouses now converted) 

7. The original Rectory dates back to 1678 

8. Herewyte house built in 1935 by Guy Elwes 

9. The Elwes sign  

10. The cobbled veg path went through numbers 4/9 to Billing Hall 

11. Unusual War Memorial—lists those who went to war as well as those 

who died—opposite are former estate houses 

12. The Old Convent 

13. The Old Post Office and memorial to Gervase 

14. Water pump and trough 

15. The School House 

16. The Catholic Church 

17. The Elwes Arms with image of Gervase (known as Stags Head in 19th C.) 

18. The gates to Billing Hall 

19. Entrance to “Old Dairy” with Elwes signs either side. 

20. The other end of the cobbled path. The ice house was behind the gate. 

Ice was brought up from the lake that is now Little Billing. 

21. “Steel Traps and Spring Guns” warning sign. (Look over the boundary 

wall, the sign is under the eaves on the corner of the building facing you) 

22. The old grace and favour almshouses—gardener/ smithy etc. 

23. The Chantry reworking of stables, laundry room, outhouses. 

24. Not shown. Just inside the gate walking back to the Church is the old 

Policeman’s cottage. 

 


